Virtual PTO Meeting Minutes

Monday June 8th 2020

Attending: Kristen Murray, Mrs. Wright, Jill Pietron, Rena Little, Liz Stone, Debbie Spring, April Wilson

Presidents Welcome: Kristen Murray introduced as PTO president and welcomes parents, teachers/staff to the meeting.

Principals Report: Ms Wright will give any updates that can be reported at this time. Have been trying to put some more paint (i.e. "cheer") on the walls, add some color and make it more kid friendly. Trying to focus on the look of the school this year. As far as the classrooms, getting new technology for the teachers – will be able to project whatever is on their i-pad to the smart boards. Student pick up is happening late this week. Doing a virtual celebration for the 5th grade students. Playground has been designed. There will be a bench in the back. Playground will be installed over the summer. Trying to get lockers for 2nd & 3rd grade. Has a meeting with Ken Howard tomorrow to see if we can reposition the lockers so they all can be used (there are currently about 50 lockers being unused). We are planning on as if we are going back the normal way. Staffing will remain the same as of now. We are losing one of our teachers in Special Ed. Ms. Marks is going to Mohawk. The focus is more so trying to give the building updates so the kids look forward to coming. Planning on outdoor cleanup for the school – Saturday's at 8am for roughly 2 hours. Digging up weeds, etc, cleaning it up. Can give 2 weeks in advance notice. This coming Saturday for sure and next Saturday.

Title One Report: Lynn Henshaw is not present at this meeting

Teacher's Report: It is unknown if a teacher will join virtual meeting for any update/messages.

Treasurer's Report: Debbie Spring will update current financial standings of PTO including checks that have been deposited/cleared. Balance: \$4,338.10. Fundraising – we did very well because Penny Wars did so well. Penny wars basically covered all of the fundraising for the year. Teacher appreciation check cleared.

Old Business: No old business to report at this time.

New Business: PTO Elections will take place. Parents interested in each position are as follows:

President- Kristen Murray Vote: 5 yes

Vice President- Jill Pietron Vote: 5 yes

Treasurer- Rena Little Vote: 5 yes

Secretary- Tina Miller

Box Tops Coordinator- April Wilson. No vote needed

Voting will take place and the 2020-2021 PTO Executive Board will be named.

Nobody else raised interest for any positions. Tina Miller not in attendance, will need to vote on this at a later time.

Fundraising Updates:

Shoparoo Updates- Shoparoo is coming to an end on July 15th 2020, unfortunately this will not continue next school year. Will receive what we have currently in October but then the program is coming to an end. Should get a check of roughly \$60.

What can we use to fill in this loss? Coke Rewards? Kroger Community Rewards? Apparently Clinton Valley has received Coke Rewards in the past. There is currently \$11 in the "account" but we have no idea who started it. Think it's a great idea. Definitely have to do Penny Wars again!

Should we try some type of community fundraiser over the summer? Bottle Return Drive? Debbie to add bottle drive to the budget as well as Coke Rewards & Aunt Millie's.

Questions/Comments from general membership